
FW: Open Records request

Date 1/6/2020 3:13 PM

From slmud1@slmud.org on behalf of San Leon MUD

Actionable/To amiller@slmud.org

Andrew,
 
We have another request for records.
 
Janice
 

From: Logan Holmes 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 3:11 PM
To: San Leon MUD <slmud1@slmud.org>
Subject: Open Records request
 
To whom it may Concern,
 
Filing Open Records Request for the following: 

List of water shut offs:
­ last 30 days 
­ within last year that have not been turned back on

Thank you, 
Logan Holmes 

Sent from my iPad



RE: Open Records request

Date 1/27/2020 12:29 PM

From amiller@slmud.org on behalf of Andrew Miller

Actionable/To

Good afternoon sir!

Attached is the completed file with the accounts that were cut off, with specific designation given to accounts that are still cut
off. As mentioned in my previous email, the yellow highlighted accounts are ones that were cut off, do not currently have
services, but are still under the name of the current occupant. The blue highlighted accounts are ones that were cut off and
the account was terminated, with an outstanding balance left on the account when a new occupant moved in. 

If you have any additional questions, just let me know!
 
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 

On 2020‐01‐24 21:07:43‐06:00 Logan Holmes wrote:

Andrew, thank you very much for working on this! I really really appreciate it. 
I am glad you’re recovered and back at it! 
Thanks again Andrew have a great weekend! 
Logan Holmes 
 
Sent from my iPhone
 

On Jan 24, 2020, at 11:10 AM, Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org> wrote:
 

Good morning!

There wasn't a simple way to generate a report for accounts that were cut off within the past year and were still
cut off, so what we had to do was run reports for each month to determine which accounts had been cut off,
then go through and redact the accounts that had requested confidentiality, and then look to see which
remaining accounts were still cut off. Due to an unexpectedly lengthy recovery following surgery, I've been
unable to fully complete your request at this time, but will for certain have it prepared and sent to you before
end of day Monday. On the aforementioned lists, I will have specific accounts highlighted based on your
request. The yellow highlighted accounts are ones that were cut off, do not currently have services, but are still
under the name of the current occupant. The blue highlighted accounts are ones that were cut off and the
account was terminated, with an outstanding balance left on the account when a new occupant moved in. If
you have any questions, just let me know; have a blessed day!
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 



On 2020‐01‐15 18:56:39‐06:00 Andrew Miller wrote:

I handled all the requests that came in prior to yours, so you're in the docket! I should have it ready to go
for you by the end of next week; I'm having to confirm each account to determine if they've marked it
confidential, at which point I have to redact their information.
 
Sent from Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
Get Outlook for Android

From: Logan Holmes 
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 6:31:42 PM
To: Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org>
Subject: Re: Open Records request
Andrew, 
Just checking the status of my Open Records Request. 
Thank you,
 Logan Holmes 
 
Sent from my iPad
 

On Jan 7, 2020, at 8:44 AM, Andrew Miller <amiller@slmud.org> wrote:
 

Good morning Mr. Holmes!

I am currently working on an open records request that came into our office prior to your
request, but I will get started on yours as soon as I've completed my current one. I expect to
complete this one sometime this week, so you should be received your request within the next
week or so.
 
‐‐ 
Andrew Miller
District Manager
San Leon MUD
﴾281﴿ 339‐1586
 

On 2020‐01‐06 15:13:03‐06:00 San Leon MUD wrote:

Andrew,

 

We have another request for records.

 

Janice

 

From: Logan Holmes 
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 3:11 PM
To: San Leon MUD <slmud1@slmud.org>
Subject: Open Records request

 

To whom it may Concern,

https://aka.ms/ghei36


Filing Open Records Request for the following: 

List of water shut offs:
‐ last 30 days 
‐ within last year that have not been turned back on

Thank you, 

Logan Holmes 
 

Sent from my iPad




















































